Vaughn, Lorena -

From: Salyer, Susan (Atlanta, GA) <Susan.Salyer@veritivcorp.com>
Sent: Monday, August 16, 2021 2:31 PM

To: Clay, Jeffrey; Hianik, Mark (ATLANTA, GA)

Cc: Vaughn, Lorena; Murdock, Russell; Salinas, Gabriel

Subject: RE: Veritiv Operating Company - Filed documents
Attachments: ATT00001.txt

Received.

Best regards,
Susan

Susan Salyer | Veritiv | SVP, Chief Compliance and Sustainability Officer
office: 770-391-8232 mobile; 513-315-7955
susan.salyer@veritivcorp.com

-

This email contains information that is confidential. Unless you are the intended recipient, delete this email mmednately and contact
sender at the address above.

From: Clay, Jeffrey <clay.jeffrey@epa.gov>

Sent: Monday, August 16, 2021 3:12 PM

To: Salyer, Susan (Atlanta, GA) <Susan.Salyer@veritivcorp.com>; Hianik, Mark (ATLANTA, GA)
<Mark.Hianik@veritivcorp.com>

Cc: Vaughn, Lorena <Vaughn.Lorena@epa.gov>; Murdock, Russell <Murdock.Russell@epa.gov>; Salinas, Gabriel
<salinas.gabriel@epa.gov>

Subject: Veritiv Operating Company - Filed documents

Enclosed is one CAFO and four ACOCs issued by the United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region
6 (EPA) concerning five facilities owned or operated by Veritiv Operatmg Company. These ACOCs and
CAFO were filed today and require Veritiv to comply with the provisions set forth in each of the attached
documents. The EPA requests that you immediately confirm receipt of this e-mall and the attached CAFO and
ACOCs. Please reply to all. Thank you

Jeff

Jeffrey M. Clay
Assistant Regional Counsel



